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KENDALL SUPPLY LLC CHECKOUT Continve Shopping

1 Shipping Details

Order Summary (1) EditCan  °
*Email for order confirmation
BREAST CANCER $25.00
AWARENESS K
' FLO
4
“First Name By
+More Details =
Subtotal $25.00
Shippi $5.00
‘Last Name i
Sales Tax $0.00
Total $30.00

‘Address
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kendallsupply Reflective 3M Kendall supply
"

windbreaker #kendallsupply T
View all 4 comments
pluglyfe_rebel Big Drip #

kendallsupply @pluglyfe_rebel don't slip
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From: WixStores <no-reply@mystore.wix.com>
Date: October 8, 2019 at 5:04:38 PM EDT

To: KARIM SHARIFF <contact@kendall.supply>
Subject: NICE! YOU JUST GOT AN ORDER (#10280)

WiXStores

Nice! You just got an order

An order has been placed on your online store.
Order #10280

Order Information

Order #: 10280

Order placed: Oct 8, 2019
Total cost: $33.00
Payment status: Paid
Payment method: Stripe

Order Details

Item Qty Total
BREAST CANCER AWARENESS KFLO T
PINK K FLO: LARGE 1 $28.00
Price: $28.00
Subtotal $28.00
Shipping $5.00
Tax $0.00

Total $33.00



